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August 15, 1968

.cyx:ﬂl . Jnly,. Jr.; Esguire -
‘Republicanm State Headqnuters

i_. 187 State Street

Angu&ta. Haine M330

Dear Cyrﬂr

Bymlel:tot of Jnly 26 you asked me to direct wy attention to a

) mH.ng by a.former Attormey Cemeral that daputy sheriffs may not be

-r'Nutaries Bnbl:lc or Juatices o£ the Peac&.

As yrm ktmr, .I Ry not giva op:!.‘nim of law to p:ivam clubs oxr
:Lndividmla- I can, and da, however, point out to you that this
matter has been scttled by the Suprewe Judicial Court a long time 2go.
In the Coviniom of the.Justices, 3 Me. 484, the- incompatibility has been

outl:taad wii:h reapect to Justices of the Peace.

g alsac mlose for yuu:: :[nfm:mation a- copy o:f a letter dated

?ebruary 12, 194i from Attorney General Cowen to County Attorney ﬂhalen.

This offlie:has. msintently taken the view that since the powers of
the Justicesof the Peace and Notaries Public are almost s:t.mi]-.ar, the

sane Wibiltty inheres to both offices. -
iy Sincerely yours,. .

James S. Erwim:
Attorney General

JSErm
Enclosure
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June 17, 1942

"rod Ne Tiock, Eaquire
Attornoy at ﬂaw
Presgquo lale

linine

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of June 15th, 1942,
1t seems beat to quote to you & statement which was
rede by Chlef Justice Sturgis:

"Thoro seoma to be no doubl that there
38 incompatibllity Dbetwocn the olfice of
deputy shordff snd & Justice of the Poesce.
Oniniong of the Justﬂcaﬂ, S Ve, 484; Dowlord
Ve olV.Lh, T LB 1".:., mtubbhs ve IJBG,, GE B,
lﬂaf-ﬂaoler ve. Reed, f& wde 1293 roward ve.
da*rin~ton, 114 He. déﬁ-ééa. Altﬁough the
Mile as not been applled expregsly to Notary
Publice their exprosg statutory suthority to
act as Juatlices gives much ground lor guestion-
ing their abllity to soct after acceptence of
an appointment as a depufy sheriff."

I am not able to send you the orizinal opinJcn
uritten by the Chiel Justice, but on January 15th, 1942
it wes pilven wide publiclty by a statement raleased by
the Attorney General,

Very truly vours,

JONN B3e De | ; '
Azgliatant uctu;]“f enernl

--n“ h's
T -4 A
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June 24, 1942
Frank I, Cowan, Attorney General .

Sumner Sewall; Governor of ilalne

11
L1

11

In cennection with tho many inguiriles relajlve tc the
holdingz of a commission es Notary Publie or]Justice of
the Peace by a person who is serv iuxiliery
Policeman under Civilian Defense, you—aws—= wlsed that
the disgeussion and confusion o~z subject \gxobadly
srlscs from the fact that dul/ -onziituted lav\dunforcement
officlals holding offices whi<h are ‘"rovided for by
atatutes of the State, hayc  DLeen hel:| by our Supreme
Court to be a part of tho ciecutivy/ ‘ranch of the zovernw
rment. Juatices of the Peacohare = Sart of tho Judicisl
branch, Under our-constitutiga;iJ person belonging to
one branch "shall exsesisy env of the powers properly
belonging to eilthot o7 trsosther™e o o o "

f’t # ‘”9,.. I 'h‘ \‘s'.f I
As far as Auxil%ﬁé& Policeme! ' are c¢oncerned, under the .
presont emergendy clvilian dqj.'ense sctivities, these
individuals are\:ot, simply ,y reaszon of beinz such
auxiliary police\\holding n;Llic office. That i& to
say, it ls =ot a\gdhlic ogJ}{e provision for which is
made or swrested by NI is utes or constitution of this
Stat,/and they neither possess nor exercise any of the
"pow:re" of the fiecutive branch. When acting as
MuxiZiary Policemen, such individuals are in fact pepr-
forring no more jiian the common law duty.of any able
‘bodivi citlzen of /the State who may be reguired in
time‘u?uemergegf

¢ to perform those acts inherently.

vy

his dusicf—Tifpiance to the sovereign Stats.

Slnee Auxlliary Qolicemen are -not actually "exercising any
of the powers" of the executivo branch, there can be no
incompatlibility In such indivlduals roetaining their cormis=-
alona elther es Notarles Publlic or Justices of the Peace.

Thls opinion must not be considered as an interpretation of

the ststus of 'Clvilian Defenze Corps members mentioned in
Sectien 2 of the Civilian Defense Act, Such persons cre
exprossly endowed wilth "the powers end immunities of constables,”
and are thereby made a part of the executive branch.

S/ Frank I. Coven
FIC:GH Attorney Gencral



—y

.

DORR BUILDING 222 MAIN STREET

COURT HOUSE
A WATERVILLE, MAINE

AUGUSTA, MAINE OFFICE OF .
2-
TELEFHONE MAYFAIR 3-4841 ROBERT A. MARDEN TELEPHONE TRINITY o7 0,0

COUNTY ATTORNEY
KENNEBEC COUNTY

gyt J 7

3 e 21T
September 12, 1958

’

Atterney Seneral's Office
State House

Augusta, Maine
Gentlemen:

I have a 'simple little question, the answer to which I can not
find in the books:

Can a Deputy Sheriff be appointed a Justice of the Peace? or
Notary Public?

Yours truly,

ROBERT A .:'! MARDEN

RAM/dme
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September 22, 1958

Robert A, Marden, Esquire
222 Main Street
Waterville, Maine

Dear Rob,

We have your letter of September 12, 1958, in
which you ask, "Can a Deputy Sheriff be appointed a Justice
of the Peace? or Notary Public?"

. We drew your attention to Opinion of Justices.
3 Me. 484-~487. '

' All orinions frem this office have been consistent
with the Opinion of Justices, and because¢ c¢f the almost similar
powers held by both Justices of the Peace and Nateries Public,
the same answer would probably apply to each cifice.

Very truly yours,

James Glynn Frost
Deputy Attormey General

igk/c
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FRED N. BECK

ATTORNET-AT> LAY
PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE

June 15,1942

Hon.Frank Cowan
Attorney General
State Housse
Auguste,Me.

k

Dear Brother Cowen:

A deputy sheriff in Presque Isle,Doneld H.DeLong,
was recently appointed a Notary Public by the Goveruor.
He has not as yet qualified before & dedimus justioce,and
our clerk of eourts,Robert Williems,has raised the qw stion
of whether or not the offices of deputy sheriff and
notary public are incompatible.

Williams thought the question had been raised in
your office last year and sugpgested that Delong seek
your opinion.Aceordingly,l em writing in his behalf and
would sppreciste your giving me an opinion on this
question at your convenience.

I have been unable to find the answer in the books,
and personally see no public poliocy arguement for making
the two offices incompatible, :

Thanking you for your attention in'this matter,I remain,

Yours respectfully,

Ny f;ﬁé{ ?

Y
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